FILED
Neice, Jessica EER.07 2024

From: Maurer,Marcus V4

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:23 PM ClTY CLER“‘

To: Nation,Todd; DeBaun,Curtis; Azar, George; Boland, Tammy; Hinton,Kandace;
Thompson,Amanda; Loudermilk,Cheryl; Chalos,James; Dinkel, Anthony

Cc: Sakbun,Brandon; Edwards,Michelle

Subject: FW: CCMG web map

Members of the City Council:

At last week’s meeting you had asked for a map and listing of the streets being resurfaced or reconstructed as a part of
the Community Crossings Matching Grant. Department of Engineering staff has created a great webmap depicting the
streets that you can view here. As noted at the meeting, it is currently out for bid with a planned award date of
February 26™ and work should begin during the month of March. Below you will find a listing of the streets:

Milling and repaving:

e 7th street from East Beech Street to Maple Avenue

e Beech Street from North Fruitridge Avenue to Schulte Street

e Maple Avenue from North 13th Street to North 7th Street

e Maple Avenue from 25th Street to North Fruitridge Avenue

e Oak Street from South 3rd Street to South 9th Street

e QOak Street from South 12th Street to 25 Street

e Park Street from South 14th Street to South 22nd Street

e Schulte Street from East Beech Street to East Old Maple Avenue

e 17th Street from Crawford Street to Wabash Avenue

Removing old railroad ties, milling and resurfacing:

e 17th Street from Crawford Street to Franklin Street

Reconstruction of:

e (Center Street from College Avenue to Deming Street

If you have any further questions regarding the project feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Marcus Maurer P.E.
City Engineer
City of Terre Haute



Phone: 812-244-4933
Fax: 812-234-3973




